

From: Will Dolan <wdolan@reltd.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 5, 2026 12:54 PM

To: Jonathan Haadsma <jhaadsma@cmap.illinois.gov>; Leslie Rauer <leslie.rauer@ssmma.org>; David Pleta <david.pleta@reltd.com>; Jackie Harris <jharris@villageofmidlothian.org>

Cc: Kama Dobbs <kdobbs@cmap.illinois.gov>; Doug Ferguson <DFerguson@cmap.illinois.gov>; kdelaurentiis@ssmma.org <kdelaurentiis@ssmma.org>

Subject: RE: Midlothian Metra Station Access Improvements (07-19-0032) Deferred Funding

Hi Jon,

The project is still under easement review by both IDOT and Metra. The Phase I was approved with a lease agreement from Metra (all parties agreed at the time); however, the federal process now requires an easement rather than a lease agreement. Coordination continues with both IDOT and Metra, and we anticipate approval of all documents for the September 18, 2026, IDOT Letting with the Final PS&E submittal on June 8, 2026. Pre-final PS&E was submitted on December 19, 2025.

The Village is requesting the reinstatement of \$461,600 CMAQ for construction and construction engineering for the construction of the Metra Station Access Improvements, TIP #07-19-0032.

Please contact us if you have any questions or need any additional information.

Thank you,



William Dolan, PE PTOE

Senior Project Manager



(708) 210-5677 (Direct)

www.reltd.com



Outlook

Re: Midlothian Metra Station Access Improvements (07-19-0032) Deferred Funding

From: Will Dolan <wdolan@reltd.com>**Sent:** Wednesday, June 10, 2026 9:46 PM**To:** Jonathan Haadsma <jhaadsma@cmap.illinois.gov>; Leslie Rauer <leslie.rauer@ssmma.org>; David Pleta <david.pleta@reltd.com>; Jackie Harris <jharris@villageofmidlothian.org>**Cc:** Kama Dobbs <kdobbs@cmap.illinois.gov>; Doug Ferguson <DFerguson@cmap.illinois.gov>; kdelaurentiis@ssmma.org <kdelaurentiis@ssmma.org>**Subject:** RE: Midlothian Metra Station Access Improvements (07-19-0032) Deferred Funding

Hi Jon,

We were sent the Metra easement agreement today which will be approved and executed by the Village later this month. Unfortunately, we received that agreement too late to make the June 8th Final PS&E submittal. We should, however have everything that we need for the November 6, 2026 IDOT Letting now.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information.
